
x AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION

q MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

  

1.  Solicitation No. 2.  Contract No. 3a.  Addendum No. 2 4.  Effective Date of this Action

3b.  Modification No. 

5.  Name and Address of Offeror or Contractor 6.   For Information Call:  7.  Amount of Contract/Order is:

(No collect calls or Fax offers accepted) Increased by:

Purchasing: Barbara Coleman Decreased by: 

Phone No.: 830-221-4389 New Total:

Fax No.: 830-608-2112 q       Unchanged

8.  THIS BLOCK APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS ONLY:

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Block 10 below.

q The date and time specified for receipt of offers IS NOT extended.

x

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the date and time specified in the solicitation or as amended,

by one of the following methods:

(i)  By completing Blocks 5 and 11 and returning this Addendum in the number of copies specified for the solicitation;

(ii)  By acknowledging receipt of this Addendum on each copy of the bid submitted; or,

(iii)  By separate letter, telegram, or fax referencing the solicitation and addendum.

If by virtue of this Addendum offeror desires to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, telegram, or fax,

provided each such notice makes reference to the solicitation AND this Addendum, and is received prior to the date and time specified.

NOTICE:  NON-RECEIPT OF YOUR OFFER AND THIS ADDENDUM AT THE DESIGNATED PLACE WITHIN THE

DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.

9.  THIS BLOCK APPLIES TO MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACTS, DELIVERY OR PURCHASE ORDERS ONLY.

The above numbered Contract, Delivery, or Purchase order is modified as set forth in block 10 below.

q This Change Order is issued in accordance with authority granted by instrument referenced in block 2.

q The instrument in Block 2 is modified to reflect administrative changes.

q This Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to the Authority of:  

q Other  (Specify type of modification and authority):  _____________________________.

q CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT AND RETURN ONE ORIGINAL.

q Contractor is not required to sign this document but is requested to acknowledge receipt.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

11a.  SIGNATURE OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS

11b.  PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 11c.  DATE ________________________________

Barbara Coleman Date

Purchasing Manager

11/30/2022

"Barbara Coleman"  

10.  DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES 

This Addendum No. 2 provides the answers to questions received after the pre-proposal meeting and by the 

question deadline or those that were not answered.

THE DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED FOR RECEIPT OF OFFERS IS CHANGED TO:   DECEMBER 7, 2022

City of New Braunfels

Purchasing 

551 Landa Street

New Braunfels, Texas 78130

CSP 23-003

County Line Road Improvements

11/30/2022



Addendum 2 
CSP 23-003 – County Line Road Improvements 
November 30, 2022 

 
13. I understand RAP is not allowed in the TY D hot mix design.  Can a TxDot 

approved TY B design with Rap be used in the TY B PG64-22 hot mix item.  This 
item is being used for full depth flex base repair at two locations per the plans. 
We are ok with RAP in the Type B black base.  

 
14. After close inspection of the subject roadway, it appears on the numerous 

sections there is obvious distress with rutting and heaving that a 3” mill and fill 
will clearly not address.  
Contrary, the reconstruction section (2+00 – 10+26) does have areas that should 
be addressed, but it appears portions of pavement are in better condition than 
other sections further east.  
What was the methodology utilized to address the pavement rehabilitation?  
For bidding purposes, the contractor shall bid as indicated in the bidding 
documents. The City will evaluate any proposed modifications after an executed 
contract is in place. 
 

15. This is a suburban roadway with subdivisions and schools adjacent, why is there 
a one course surface treatment on the surface course?   
For bidding purposes, the contractor shall bid as indicated in the bidding 
documents. The City will evaluate any proposed modifications after an executed 
contract is in place. 

 
16. What are What are the work hours outside of the school zones as cited in the 

plans? 
Outside of School Zone, hours are 8-5. 

 
17. There is a sequence on page 7 of plans.  If the contractor adheres to Plan 

sequence, utilizing MUTCD requirements will this suffice be ample for TCP?  
Yes. This will suffice as a submitted traffic control plan. Any changes/deviations 
from this phasing plan on Page 7, will need to be reflected in a resubmitted TCP. 

 
18. Is there a max lift thickness for Base and HMA? 

Please see TXDOT Item 247 (Flexible Base) and TXDOT Item 341 (Dense-
Graded Hot-Mix Asphalt) for maximum lift thicknesses. 

 
19. Several schools in area. Is contractor going to be restricted to 9AM to 2PM work 

hours? 
Yes, contractor will be restricted to these hours in the school zone/school 
area.  Will be coordinating with the school and City Inspector and Project 
Manager.   
 

20. Is seal coat going to be placed on top of TYD SACB 70-22 surface mix? 
Please see sheets 26-27 of the plans for Typical Sections. 

 
21. What are asphalt and aggregate rates for asphalt and aggregate for seal coat? 

The Binder rate shall be 0.36 gal/SY and the aggregate spread rate shall be 144 
SY/CY for the Seal Coat. 
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22. Mill item is for 3” – 4”; typ shows mill 3” place 3”; existing says 4” HMA. Will there 
be 1” +/- HMA left in place after mill or does all HMA get removed? 
Contractor shall mill 3” where designated in the plans, utilizing full depth milling in 
areas that require additional corrective measures as defined in the plans. 

 
23. Will any allowance (bid item) be added to hire police to help in traffic control due 

to schools in vicinity?  
A bid item will not be added. Contractors Base Bid Item 21 (Barricades, Signs, 
and Traffic Handling) shall be inclusive of all traffic control items within the 
Contractor’s TCP plan. Additional items shall be at Contractor’s expense. 

 
24. Can we obtain CAD files from the Engineer for this project that includes Line 

work, existing and proposed contours? Our use is specifically for area and 
volume quantity take-off. If required we will sign disclaimers, prior to receiving.  
After contract is awarded CAD files will be made available to the awarded 
contractor. 
 

25. Bid item 33 Work Zone Pavement Markings is a LS item.  I cannot find what is 
being required in the plans in order to quantify. Can more information be 
provided for this LS bid item?  
This item is intended to include the necessary pavement markings to support the 
contractor submitted traffic control plan.  
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